MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 £01- &1

SINGAPORE 408717

GST REG. NO : 200501102H

TEL : 6748-4422 ( 6744-4422 FAX @ 6-747- 6720
Email: chin@@modernautomotive.com.sg

Your Ref : SJRG446U
Our Ref : SKZITTIR
Date 28.08.2019

The Claims Manager

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
AIG Building

78, Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 078120

Tel: 6-418-300 Fax & 6-415-3727

Attn - The Mator Claim Dept

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ3773R & SJR64460U ON 28.05.2019
ALONG BRADDELL ROAD
We refer to the above matter,

We have been authorized by our client Mr Lim Lye Hock to make claim against your
insured vehicle No.SJR6446U in respect of the above accident for the following

Repair Cost § 5029.00 (Incl GST)
Loss af rental {$120x6days) S 720.00
Search fee $ 2.00

Total : _§ 5,751.00

Enclosed herewith a copy each of the supporting documents for your perusal
Kindly process the above and remit the payment to us asap

Yours faithfully

S
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd




Asher Sna (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 10:29 AM

To: AGENTPETER@HOTMAILCOM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJR 6446U AND SKZ 3773R ON 28/05/2019
Attachments: VIDEO SCREENSHOT.pdf

Our Ref: CCo/AIG19009607/Aeb3

28 AUG 2018

REX HYDRAULICS & CONTROLS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJR 6446U AND SKZ 3773R ON 28/05/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver
may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them
in writing within the next 10 days, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against
the other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries,

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler
DID: 6841 6051
FAX: 6741 4108

Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com

c.c.  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Maotor Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Date: ‘?’q l"‘rlﬁ

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
Dear Sir,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...................................................................................................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This letter is to authorize MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD at Block 3023A, Ubi Road 1,
#01-61, Singapore 408717 to resolve the above matter.

In respect of this authorization, MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD has my/our authority to
decide on my/our behalf whether to accept any offer of settlement from the third party
insurers. |/we also agreed that all payments include Loss of Use to make in favour of
MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD is also authorized to sign all the reguired documents
include Discharge Voucher from the third party insurers on my/our behalf.

Yours Faithfully

Name /NRIC S cuGeyyy g



RELEASE VOUCHER
(ALG Asia Pacilic - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, MODERN AUTOMOTIVE IPTE LTD (“the workshap™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appoimed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD inome of surveyor) with respect (o the amount claimed For
§S2.850.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SKZ 3773R that was damoged pursuant 1o the accidant
which occurred on 2805/2019 (date) along BRADDELL ROAD involving vehicle nofs SR 644617

This Is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 27/06/2019 (date) at “the workshop™,

Wedl confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner LIM LYE HOCK (“the third pary
claimant”} of vehicle no, SKZ 3773R make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/T have
full authority (o settle the molter on Hisw/her behalf ina mannet that we/l deem ML Well enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™,

We/l further confirm that well will indemmnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all domages,
loss and/or expense that they will or huve already incurred in the evenit that “the third party claimant™
witer the ubove suid agreement lodges o further claim against the formes for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SKZ
ST73R (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above bs in full and final sertlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on & withow
prejuchee and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapare Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute ansing out of the same.

Dutedthis __ 6 (dayyof N eV (manth) 201 ] (year)

MODERN AUT E-FIE LTD
HLK AOAD 1

k5T, SINGAPORE 408717
—~TEL: B747 4422 FAX. §747 6720

LWP
Signahrnﬁn]nwd surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chap)




MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLEK 3023A UB!I ROAD 1#01-53/61 SINGAPORE 408717
TEL 67474422 67458422 FAX BT476720
GST REG MO  200501102H

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16
SINGAPORE 079120

Atiention - Motor Claim Department
Contact : 6415-3727 6419-3000

Tax Invoice : TP001410

Date : 20/08/2019
Vehicle Mum. : SKZ 37TT3R
MakeModel - MAZDA 6-2016

Chassis/EngW

Accident Dale | 2810520189
Claim Mo.
Reference

Policy No. - 5106923741

SN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount 55
LABOUR :
ACCIDENT REPAIR (LUMPSUM) 470000
Labour Total 5% 4.700.00
Total 5§ 4,700.00
GSTE 7% S§ 320.00
Amount Due S% 5,020.00

_——
—

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD




MODERN SALES & LEASING TP Skz233R
BLK 31023A UBI ROAD 1 M ODER N LEASI NG AEG NO. 5332431BE

+BLI 02 UEBROAD 1 #01-61 SINGAPORE 408717 TEL : 6747 4422  FAX 1 6747 6720
TEL: 8747 4422 FAX: 8747 6720

No. 0204
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT 0w > 4[H1§
PARTICULARS OF HIRER VEHICLE DETAILS
Name L?NM L\!Ji'. Hocl Venicle No - SLP £259 A
Address : BUS 699 Meulmein Rgad Vehicle Type . __ A/ 1SS v
#03-%F 9 2ccedq Vahicle Make - Fnil[?lﬁ
) Ay
Tal (34 ; {Fax) Vahicle Modeal
Hey: sy 9%k Emal Vehicle Colour
Contact Person Vehicle Mileage :
. 3
PARTICULARS OF DRIVER / AUTHORISED DRIVER RENTAL DETAILS (ﬁ 120 % 6 C‘-ﬁ\i )
Name (as in IC) ; A> dugye | Start Date and Time >&|H 9 & 3 gff"-‘-ﬂ-
I/C or Passport No EndpawandTme: _ 39 [ 3119
Address | RENTAL CHARGES
Daily Gharge: 4 ')p  Depost: -
Nationality Waakly Charga : = Adv. Paymant
DExp:  (Yrs) DiL No: Monthly Charge: =  Total Charges : € 30¢
DL Typa . Local / imernational  [pleass circle) *Note : INTEREST OF LATE PAYMENT |5 AT 2% PER MTH.
THEABOVE RENTALCHARGES INCLUDE SERVICING,
DL Pass Daie : [aaimmiyy) PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR OF THE SAID
VEHICLE UNLESS THE DAMAGES WERE CAUSED
Date of Birth : {ddimmiyy) BY OPERATOR'S NEGLIGENCE OR ACCIDENTS.
Tal (0 : {Fax) : IMPORTANT NOTICE Y
1 Hirer is LIABLE for the first (§) __ﬂ_ﬁi-, excess in any accident
"_H:.J: Email plus cost of rapair 1o the rented vahicie.

2. For usage o Malaysia subject @ higher sxcess all claims ol §5000/-
und differert rental rate

Additional Remarks: 3, Driver or authorized driver should be &t least 22 yenars oid with minimum
2 yoars of driving epansnce

4 Hirer is fully liable for all damages, losses, ines, summons and clams
o and againat the vahicie

& The vehicle s nol 1o be wsed i any sotivlies which may wola mafflio

rule or law, or i any other manner by which the vehicle might become

liable to selzure or confiscation

Ho retund will be given for wahicle raluins sarly.

No refund will be given for petrol laft In vehicle

Aeplacement car will be given, i vehicle i undar ropen in workahop

during rental pariod for mare than 1 working day.

& By signing fhis agreamant, fhe hirer confirms having read ol tha werms
and conditons and acknowiedgas that all information given above is
thue to hisher knowledge,

s

mmm of Hirer Signature of Driver / Authorised Driver MODERN LEASING

[ -




MODERN SALES & LEASING

BLK 3023A UBIROAD 1 #01-61 SINGAPORE 408717
TEL : 67474422 FAX : GT4TET720
REG NO. 53324316E

OFFICIAL RECEIPT No C/00022

Date: 30.07 2018

Received from Lim Lye Hock the sum of Dollars Seven Hundred & Twenty Only

being payment of SLP6359A from 24.07.2018 to 30.07 2019,

For Modern Sales & Leasing

—’-'Z(-::ﬁ




Imvenee Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Ralfles Cluay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Fhone: +65 6224 0010 Fax =65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours Monday (o Friday Y9am to 5pm
RE CORDS MANAGEMENT CLNTHL GST Registration No: Ma00017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Clur Ref No GR-19-085710

Date of Request 3n/os2018 Your Rel No: Cniline Purchase

Modern Automotive Fle Lid

Bik 3023A Ubi Road 1

#01-61 & #01-58

Singapaore 408717

Dear SirfMadam,

Enguiry Date J0052018

Enquiry By Chin Soi Shong

TP Vehicie No. SJIRG446L

Accident Date 281052018

Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No Insurer Penod of Insurance Insurer Tel No.
SIRG4460 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid 25/06/2018-24/062018 G564 18-3000
SJRE446U AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid 28/06/2018-25M6/2018 65-5418-3000
Thank Yaou

The images provided 10 you are taken from the original reparis farwarded Lo the cenire by the members of the Genaral Insurance
Assocmtion of Singapore and we take no responsipility for their accuracy ot contents and shall be under no lability whatsoever for any
Ipss ar damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or thelr rmages

This is a compiiler generaled documen! and reguires no signature

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfmfusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_... 30-May-19



livonee

GENERAL

INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION

HECURDS MANAGEMENT CENTRY

Qur Ref No GR-18-085710
[Date of Request 30/05/2018
Modern Automotive Ple Lid

Blk 30234 Ubi Road 1

#01-61 & #01-58

Singapore 408717

Dear SirMadam,

Page 202

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapors 048580

Phone. +65 6224 0010 Fax +B65 6224 0030
Operating Hours. Monday o Friday 8am to Spm
GST Registration No MA00017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No Online Purchase

Enquiry Date 30/05/2018

Enquiry By Chin Sol Shong

TP Vehicle No SJRE448L

Acciden| Date 2B/06/2019

DESCRIPTION AMOLUNT (S5)

TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amoun 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You,

This ks 3 compuler generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

Date

[¥] GIRO [ ] Cash | | Cheque
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_... 30-May-19



